"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

"Direct to Mayor and Councll
4/14/2025 11:13:12 AM
FW: Standing Committee Agenda - 2025 VBBL

Good morning Mayor and Council,

| am sharing for your information the following clarification pertaining to report 3 on the agenda for
the Standing Committee meeting on Wednesday, April 16.

Best,

Paul

From: Schwebs, Saul <Saul.Schwebs@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 10:20 AM

To: Dominato, Lisa <Lisa.Dominato@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>; Okell, Corrie <Corrie.Okell@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Standing Committee Agenda - 2025 VBBL

Good morning Councillor,

The proposed amendments to the VBBL include harmonizing with the BCBC on climbable
guardrails. Should Council approve, we will be aligned with the rest of the province on that item.

Thanks,

Saul Schwebs Architect AIBC

(he/him)

CBO and Director of Building Policy, Inspections & Bylaw Services

Development, Building and Licencing
City of Vancouver



0:604.873.7040

M: 604.506.5538

From: Dominato, Lisa <Lisa.Dominato@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2025 6:18 PM

To: Schwebs, Saul <Saul.Schwebs@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Standing Committee Agenda - 2025 VBBL

Hi Saul,

Does the new 2025 VBBL include the railing provisions/changes we previously discussed? | can't recall
if it was going to be included in the new VBBL or if it needs to come to a public hearing?

Lisa

Lisa Dominato, MA | she her hers
Councillor | City of Vancouver

lisa.dominato@vancouver.ca

Linktree | Stay Connected

Competent Boards Climate Certified

“The two skills of the warrior are compassion and insight. Compassion is easy - it arises spontaneously from an open
heart. Insight or discernment requires more skill. We have to choose our battles.”
— Margaret J. Wheatley





